# Information on primary schools in Surrey 2025/26 – Surrey Heath

- List of infant, junior and primary schools in Surrey Heath that have an intake at Reception and Year 3 and their contact details
- School codes for use on the local authority application form
- A summary of how places were allocated in 2024 and the admission criteria for all Surrey state funded primary schools for September 2025
- Surrey map

Surrey school admissions webpage



# Contents

ır	nformation on primary schools in Surrey 2025/26 – Surrey Heat	
	Contact details	
	Published Admission Number (PAN)	(
	Important information regarding admission criteria	(
	Starting school	
	Applying for a place in Year 3	
	Split site schools	
	Types of school	(
	Key	′
	Number offered 2024/25	4
	Distance offered	4
	Lates	4
	Catchment area maps	4
	Information on Early Years provision	4
	Surrey Heath: Reception	
	Surrey Heath: Year 3	8
	Surrey Heath: Admission Criteria1	(
	Bagshot Infant School1	(
	Bisley Church of England (Voluntary Aided) Primary School	
	1	
	Connaught Junior School1	•
	Cordwalles Junior School1	•
	Crawley Ridge Infant School1	•
	Crawley Ridge Junior School1	4
	Cross Farm Infant Academy1	4
	Frimley Church of England School1	4
	/2.25 Son 24	

The Grove Primary Academy	13
łammond Junior School	13
leather Ridge Infant School	14
Holy Trinity Church of England Primary School	14
akeside Nursery & Primary Academy	14
akeside Nursery & Primary Academy (continued)	15
ightwater Village School	15
orraine Infant School	15
Nytchett Primary & Nursery Academy	16
Pine Ridge Infant School	16
Prior Heath Infant School	17
Ravenscote Junior School	17
Sandringham Infant & Nursery Academy	17
South Camberley Primary & Nursery School	18
St Augustine's Catholic Primary School	18
St Lawrence Church of England (Aided) Primary School	19
/alley End Church of England Infant School	19
Vindlesham Village Infant School	20
Surrev map	21

#### **Contact details**

Surrey Schools and Childcare Service Tel: 0300 200 1004

Website: <a href="mailto:surreycc.gov.uk">surreycc.gov.uk</a>

Email: <a href="mailto:schooladmissions@surreycc.gov.uk">schooladmissions@surreycc.gov.uk</a>

#### **Published Admission Number (PAN)**

This is the number of places that each school expects to offer. All PANs apply to admission at Reception at age 4 or to Year 3 at age 7. In the case of primary schools where there is an additional entry to Year 3 at age 7, that number does **not** include the children who will transfer from Year 2.

#### Important information regarding admission criteria

The information provided in this booklet serves as a **guide** to the admission criteria for academies and community, foundation, free, trust, voluntary aided and voluntary controlled schools. **It should not be regarded as definitive.** Please contact academies and foundation, free, trust and voluntary aided schools for detailed information about their admission criteria and the local authority for detailed information on community and voluntary controlled schools or visit our admissions webpages.

#### **Starting school**

Children reach statutory school age at the start of the term following their 5<sup>th</sup> birthday. Under current legislation all infant and primary schools provide for 4 year olds to be admitted into the reception class on a full/part-time basis in the September after their fourth birthday.

#### Applying for a place in Year 3

If your child is leaving Year 2 of an infant school in July 2025 you will need to apply for a Year 3 place at another school. The schools listed in the Year 3 section of this booklet are those which have an intake at Year 3. If you also want to apply for a place at a primary school which does not have an intake at Year 3, you will need to complete a separate in year application form

for that school. For more information on which schools might have in year vacancies please contact Surrey Schools and Childcare Services on 0300 200 1004.

#### **Split site schools**

Where schools operate on more than one site, the school will be responsible for assigning pupils to each site after the allocation of school places and for the subsequent organisation and use of each site. Parents should not presume that an offer of a place at a school will ensure admission to a particular site.

#### Types of school

All Surrey infant, junior and primary schools are mixed gender and will accommodate boys and girls.

Some schools might change to academy status during the 2024/25 academic year. For up to date information on the type of each school please see the 'Directory of Surrey schools' at www.surreycc.gov.uk/schools

#### Key

A = Academy

C = Community school

VA = Voluntary Aided school

PAN = Published Admissions Number – this is the number of places that each school expects to offer

LAC and PLAC = Looked after and previously looked after children (including children adopted from state care outside England)

EHCP = Children with an Education, Health and Care Plan

Column 4 indicates if a separate supplementary information form may need to be completed. Where criteria numbers are listed, the supplementary information form only needs to be completed by parents applying under those criteria. Supplementary information forms are available on the <a href="schools directory page of our website">schools directory page of our website</a> or from the school and must be returned directly to

the return address on the form. The local authority application form must be completed in all cases.

#### Number offered 2024/25

We show the number of pupils offered a place at each school for September 2024 based on the allocation date of 16 April 2024. In some instances, the total number offered was more than the Published Admission Number (PAN). This is generally because additional places were offered to meet local demand.

#### **Distance offered**

Where a school was oversubscribed in 2024, we have included the distance (where appropriate) from which the last applicant was allocated. This has been included for the criterion under which the last applicant was offered a place. This data is relevant to the allocation date of 16 April 2024.

#### Lates

In some cases, vacancies remained after the initial allocation to on time applicants and these were filled by applicants who had applied late.

#### **Catchment area maps**

Where these apply, they can be viewed either on the school's website (for academy, foundation, trust and voluntary aided schools) or the Surrey County Council website (for community and voluntary controlled schools).

#### Information on Early Years provision

If you are looking for Early Years information, please contact the Family Information Service:

Website: <a href="mailto:surreycc.gov.uk/fis">surreycc.gov.uk/fis</a>

Email: surrey.fis@surreycc.gov.uk

Tel: 0300 200 1004

# **Surrey Heath: Reception**

School	DfE No	School type	Additional form	Address	Year groups 2025/26	Headteacher	Contact details	PAN 2025	Preferences for 2024	Number offered 2024
Bagshot Infant School	936/ 2268	С	criteria 2 & 3	School Lane Bagshot GU19 5BP	Rec - Y2	Miss K Aldred	Tel: 01276 473385 Email: info@bagshot.surrey.sch.uk Bagshot Infant School website Enquiries to: School Office	60	91	49
Bisley Church of England (Voluntary Aided) Primary School	936/ 3050	VA	criterion 5 only	Hawthorn Way Bisley Woking GU24 9DF	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs C McConnell	Tel: 01483 473341 Email: admin@bisley.surrey.sch.uk Bisley Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs C Fisher	60	86	39
Crawley Ridge Infant School	936/ 2419	A	criterion 3 only	Crawley Ridge Camberley GU15 2AJ	Rec - Y2 + Nursery	Mr B O'Shea	Tel: 01276 27546 Email: school@cri.tamat.org.uk Crawley Ridge Infant School website Enquiries to: Mrs M Dobres	60	176	60
Cross Farm Infant Academy	936/ 2501	А	criteria 2, 3 & 4 (previous siblings only)	Gresham Way Frimley Green Camberley GU16 6LZ	Rec – Y2	Mrs A Stone	Tel: 01252 835847 Email: office@crossfarm.kite.academy Cross Farm Infant Academy website Enquiries to: Mrs H Barkley	30	79	15
The Grove Primary Academy	936/ 2955	A	criteria 2 & 3	Chobham Road Frimley GU16 8PG	Rec - Y6	Mrs Lynn Wicksey	Tel: 01276 22447/23947 Email: info@grove.kite.academy Grove Primary Academy website Enquiries to: Mrs J Cooper	60	100	32
Heather Ridge Infant School	936/ 2329	С	criteria 2 & 3	Martindale Avenue Heatherside Camberley GU15 1AY	Rec - Y2	Mrs Elliott- Hammond	Tel: 01276 24918 Email: info@heather-ridge.co.uk Heather Ridge Infant School website Enquiries to: Mrs P English	60	151	54
Holy Trinity Church of England Primary School	936/ 3014	A	criterion 3 only	Benner Lane West End Woking GU24 9JQ	Rec - Y6	Mrs E Ambrose	Tel: 01276 858297 Email: school@htp.tamat.org.uk Holy Trinity Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs A Callari	60	123	60

School	DfE No	School type	Additional form	Address	Year groups 2025/26	Headteacher	Contact details	PAN 2025	Preferences for 2024	Number offered 2024
Lakeside Nursery & Primary Academy	936/ 2956	A	criteria 2 & 3	Mindenhurst Road, Deepcut, Camberley GU16 6QF	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Miss Samantha Armstrong	Tel: 01276 469200 Email: info@lakeside.kite.academy Lakeside Primary Academy website Enquiries to: Mrs S Benford	60	89	33
Lightwater Village School	936/ 2269	А	criterion 3 only	Catena Rise Lightwater GU18 5RD	Rec - Y2 + Nursery	Mrs F Hooker	Tel: 01276 473346 Email: info@lightwatervillageschool.org Lightwater Village School website Enquiries to: Mrs L Wood	60	93	35
Lorraine Infant School	936/ 2292	А	criterion 3 only	Highland Road Camberley GU15 4EX	Rec - Y2 + Nursery	Mrs Anna Freshwater and Mrs Karen Ney (Co-Head of School)	Tel: 01276 65649 Email: office@prlfederation.org Lorraine School website Enquiries to: Mrs H Ford	30	54	27
Mytchett Primary & Nursery Academy	936/ 2376	A	criteria 2 & 3	Hamesmoor Road Mytchett GU16 6JB	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs S Willans	Tel: 01252 544009 Email: info@mytchett.kite.academy Mytchett Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs S Wraight	30	86	30
Pine Ridge Infant School	936/ 2444	А	criterion 3 only	Esher Road Camberley GU15 4AL	Rec - Y2 + Nursery	Mrs Anna Freshwater and Mrs Karen Ney (Co-Head of School)	Tel: 01276 23207 Email:info@prlfederation.org Pine Ridge Infant School website Enquiries to: Mr Mark Sutherland/ Mrs Michelle Stevens	30	27	14
Prior Heath Infant School	936/ 2359	С	criteria 2 & 3	Prior Road Camberley GU15 1DA	Rec - Y2	Mrs L. Chivers	Tel: 01276 25546 Email: info@prior- heath.surrey.sch.uk Prior Heath Infant School website Enquiries to: Mrs J Harris	60	203	60
Sandringham Infant & Nursery Academy	936/ 2913	A	criteria 2, 3 & 4 (previous siblings only)	Sandringha m Way Frimley GU16 9YF	Rec - Y2 + Nursery	Mr Timothy Lodge	Tel: 01252 837538 Email: info2@sandringham.kite.academ  y Sandringham Infant School website Enquiries to: Mrs S Ash	60	100	49

School	DfE No	School type	Additional form	Address	Year groups 2025/26	Headteacher		PAN 2025	Preferences for 2024	Number offered 2024
South Camberley Primary and Nursery School	936/ 2336	A	criterion 2 only	Infant Site: James Road Camberley GU15 2RG Infant Site: France Hill Drive Camberley GU15 3QA Junior Site: Frimley Road Camberley GU15 2QB	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs N Wright (Executive)	Tel: 01276 63870 Email: schooloffice@southcamberley.su rrey.sch.uk South Camberley Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs N Wright	90	114	73
St Augustine's Catholic Primary School	936/ 3933	A	criteria 1-5, 7, 9, 11 & 12	Tomlinscote Way Frimley GU16 8PY	Rec - Y6	Mrs A Walsh	Tel: 01276 709099 Email: info@staugustine.surrey.sch.uk St Augustine's Primary School website Enquiries to: School Office	60	108	59
St Lawrence Church of England (Aided) Primary School	936/ 3318	VA	criteria 4, 5, 6 & 7	Bagshot Road Chobham Woking GU24 8AB	Rec - Y6	Mrs K Chenery	Tel: 01276 858336 Email: info@stlawrenceprimary.co.uk St Lawrence Primary School website Enquiries to: Mrs J Simmonds	30	67	30
Valley End Church of England Infant School	936/ 3015	A	criteria 2 & 3	Highams Lane Valley End Chobham GU24 8TB	Rec - Y2	Mrs Harper- Cole	Tel: 01276 858299 Email: info@valleyend.surrey.sch.uk Valley End Infant School website Enquiries to: School Office	60	149	60
Windlesham Village Infant School	936/ 2267	А	criterion 3 only	School Road Windlesham GU20 6PB	Rec - Y2	Mrs N Ezzard	Tel: 01276 472212 Email: school@wvi.tamat.org.uk Windlesham Village Infant School website Enquiries to: Mrs L Baker/Mrs C Williams	30	98	24

# **Surrey Heath: Year 3**

School	DfE No	School type	Additional form	Address	Year groups 2025/26	Headteacher	Contact details	PAN 2025	Preferences for 2024	Number offered 2024
Connaught Junior School	936/ 2440	A	criterion 3 only	Manor Way Bagshot GU19 5JY	Y3 - Y6	Miss S McGann	Tel: 01276 472489 Email: school@cjs.tamat.org.uk Connaught Junior School website Enquiries to: Mrs R Perkin/Mrs J Davis	120	184	120
Cordwalles Junior School	936/ 2027	A	criterion 4 only	Berkshire Road Camberley GU15 4DR	Y3 - Y6	Mrs A Moore	Tel: 01276 23298 Email: info@cordwalles.org Cordwalles Junior School website Enquiries to: Miss D Jewett/Mrs N Garside	60	58	52
Crawley Ridge Junior School	936/ 2476	А	criterion 3 only	Graitney Crawley Ridge Camberley GU15 2AJ	Y3 - Y6	Mrs S Knight	Tel: 01276 61144 Email: school@crj.tamat.org.uk Crawley Ridge Junior School website Enquiries to: Mrs S Hadlington	60	120	60
Frimley Church of England School	936/ 3049	A	criterion 3 only	Frimley Green Road Frimley Green Camberley GU16 6ND	Y3 - Y6	Mrs C Wright	Tel: 01252 835440 Email: info@frimley.surrey.sch.uk Frimley School website Enquiries to: Mrs L Carter	90	137	90
The Grove Primary Academy	936/ 2955	A	criteria 2 & 3	Chobham Road Frimley GU16 8PG	Rec - Y6	Mrs Lynn Wicksey	Tel: 01276 22447/23947 Email: info@grove.kite.academy Grove Primary Academy website Enquiries to: Mrs J Cooper	4	28	4

# Surrey Heath Primary Information 2025/26

School	DfE No	School type	Additional form	Address	Year groups 2025/26	Headteacher	Contact details	PAN 2025	Preferences for 2024	Number offered 2024
Hammond Junior School	936/ 2918	A	criterion 4 only	Badger Drive Lightwater GU18 5TS	Y3 - Y6	Mrs Francesca Hooker	Tel: 01276 473972 Email: info@hammondjuniorschool.org Hammond Junior School website Enquiries to: Mrs K Goodwin	60	111	41
Lakeside Nursery & Primary Academy	936/ 2956	А	criteria 2 & 3	Mindenhurst Road Deepcut Camberley GU16 6QF	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Miss Samantha Armstrong	Tel: 01276 469200 Email: info@lakeside.kite.academy Lakeside Primary Academy website Enquiries to: Mrs S Benford	4	51	4
Mytchett Primary & Nursery Academy	936/ 2376	A	criteria 2 & 3	Hamesmoor Road Mytchett GU16 6JB	Rec - Y6 + Nursery	Mrs S Willans	Tel: 01252 544009 Email: info@mytchett.kite.academy Mytchett Primary Academy website Enquiries to: Mrs S Wraight	2	16	2
Ravenscote Junior School	936/ 2436	A	criterion 2 only	Old Bisley Road Frimley GU16 9RE	Y3 - Y6	Mrs A Wells	Tel: 01276 709007 Email: info@ravenscote.surrey.sch.uk Ravenscote Junior School website Enquiries to: Admissions Manager	155	271	155

# **Surrey Heath: Admission Criteria**

#### **Bagshot Infant School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Connaught Junior School at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 9, Criterion 5 = 37, EHCP = 3
	Number offered 2024: 49
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Connaught Junior School at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.

# **Bisley Church of England (Voluntary Aided) Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	<ol> <li>LAC &amp; PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Siblings of children who will be on roll at Bisley C of E School at the time of application, or who have been on roll at the school within the last three years. 4. Children whose home address is within the boundary of the ecclesiastical parish of Bisley and West End.</li> <li>Children whose home address is outside of the boundary of the parish of Bisley and West End where at least one parent or child worships regularly and is on the church electoral roll in the following order of priority: - a) in the parish of Bisley and West End; b) elsewhere, for whom Bisley would be their nearest Church of England School. 6. Children whose parents wish them to attend this church school.</li> </ol>
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 17, Criterion 4 = 17, Criterion 5a - 5b = 0, Criterion 6 = 4, Centrally offered on time = 1
	Number offered 2024: 39
2025	<ol> <li>LAC &amp; PLAC. 2. Exceptional circumstances. 3. Siblings of children who will be on roll at Bisley C of E School at the time of application, or who have been on roll at the school within the last three years. 4. Children whose home address is within the boundary of the ecclesiastical parish of Bisley and West End.</li> <li>Children whose home address is outside of the boundary of the parish of Bisley and West End where at least one parent or child worships regularly and is on the church electoral roll in the following order of priority: - a) in the parish of Bisley and West End; b) elsewhere, for whom Bisley would be their nearest Church of England School. 6. Children whose parents wish them to attend this church school.</li> </ol>

## **Connaught Junior School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children with exceptional medical needs. 3. Children of staff who have been employed at the school for two or more years or have been recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings of pupils on roll at Connaught Junior School, Bagshot Infant School, Windlesham Village Infant School and Valley End Church School at the time of admission. 5. Children attending Bagshot Infant School, Windlesham Village Infant School and Valley End Church School. 6. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 41, Criterion 5 = 75, Criterion 6 = 0, Distance = 6.292km, EHCP = 4  Number offered 2024: 120
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children with exceptional medical needs. 3. Children of staff who have been employed at the school for two or more years or have been recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings of pupils on roll at Connaught Junior School, Bagshot Infant School, Windlesham Village Infant School and Valley End Church School at the time of admission. 5. Children attending Bagshot Infant School, Windlesham Village Infant School and Valley End Church School. 6. Any other children.

#### **Cordwalles Junior School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children who are currently attending Pine Ridge or Lorraine Infant School. 3. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Pine Ridge Infant School or Lorraine Infant School at the time of the child's admission. 4. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 5. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 45, Criterion 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 1, Criterion 5 = 3, Centrally offered lates = 1, EHCP = 2  Number offered 2024: 52
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children who are currently attending Pine Ridge or Lorraine Infant School. 3. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Pine Ridge
2023	Infant School or Lorraine Infant School at the time of the child's admission. <b>4.</b> Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>5.</b> Any other children.

## **Crawley Ridge Infant School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Crawley Ridge Junior School at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 1, Criterion 4 = 22, Criterion 5 = 36, Distance = 2.306km, EHCP = 1
	Number offered 2024: 60
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Crawley Ridge Junior School at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.

# **Crawley Ridge Junior School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. ¹Children attending Crawley Ridge Infant School. 5. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Crawley Ridge Infant School at the time of the child's admission. 6. Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 4 will only apply until 31 August 2024 as, after this date, all eligible children will have left the infant school.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 50, Criterion 5 = 1, Criterion 6 = 6, Distance = 1.229km, EHCP = 3
	Number offered 2024: 60
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. ¹Children attending Crawley Ridge Infant School. 5. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Crawley Ridge Infant School at the time of the child's admission. 6 Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 4 will only apply until 31 August 2025 as, after this date, all eligible children will have left the infant school.

## **Cross Farm Infant Academy**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings at the time of admission or who have left the school up to 2 years previously of 1st September 2024. 5. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 5, Criterion 5 = 10 <b>Number offered 2024:</b> 15
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings at the time of admission or who have left the school up to 2 years previously of 1st September 2025. 5. Any other children.

## Frimley Church of England School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 1, Criterion 2 = 1, Criterion 3 = 1, Criterion 4 = 24, Criterion 5 = 60, Centrally offered on time = 1, EHCP = 2
	Number offered 2024: 90
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.

# The Grove Primary Academy

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	<b>RECEPTION (4+): 1.</b> LAC & PLAC. <b>2.</b> Exceptional social/medical need. <b>3.</b> Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>4.</b> Siblings at the time of admission. <b>5.</b> Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 13, Criterion 5 = 15, Centrally offered on time = 1, Lates = 3
	Number offered 2024: 32
	<b>JUNIOR (7+): 1.</b> LAC & PLAC. <b>2.</b> Exceptional social/medical need. <b>3.</b> Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>4.</b> Siblings at the time of admission. <b>5.</b> <sup>1</sup> Children attending a named feeder school for The Grove Primary Academy: Cross Farm Infant; Sandringham Infant & Nursery. <b>6.</b> Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 5 will only apply to children who attend Cross Farm Infant or Sandringham Infant & Nursery schools in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 1, Criterion 5 = 0, Criterion 6 = 3, Distance = 1.625km
	Number offered 2024: 4
2025	RECEPTION (4+): 1 LAC & PLAC. 2 Exceptional social/medical need. 3 Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4 Siblings at the time of admission. 5. Any other children.
	<b>JUNIOR (7+): 1.</b> LAC & PLAC. <b>2.</b> Exceptional social/medical need. <b>3.</b> Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>4.</b> Siblings at the time of admission. <b>5.</b> <sup>1</sup> Children attending a named feeder school for The Grove Primary Academy: Cross Farm Infant; Sandringham Infant & Nursery. <b>6.</b> Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 5 will only apply to children who attend Cross Farm Infant or Sandringham Infant & Nursery schools in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.

## **Hammond Junior School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. ¹Children attending Lightwater Village School. 3. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Lightwater Village School at the time of the child's admission. 4. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage.  5. Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criteria 2 will only apply until 31 August 2024 at which time the child will have left the infant school.
	Criterion 1 = 1, Criterion 2 = 32, Criteria 3 - 4 = 0, Criterion 5 = 3, Centrally offered on time = 1, Lates = 2, EHCP = 2
	Number offered 2024: 41
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. ¹Children attending Lightwater Village School. 3. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Lightwater Village School at the time of the child's admission. 4. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage.  5. Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criteria 2 will only apply until 31 August 2025 at which time the child will have left the infant school.

## **Heather Ridge Infant School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 8, Criterion 5 = 45, EHCP = 1
	Number offered 2024: 54
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.

# **Holy Trinity Church of England Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings, at the time of admission. 5. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 1, Criterion 4 = 18, Criterion 5 = 40, Distance = 2.985km, EHCP = 1
	Number offered 2024: 60
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings, at the time of admission. 5. Any other children.

## **Lakeside Nursery & Primary Academy**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	<b>RECEPTION (4+): 1.</b> LAC & PLAC. <b>2.</b> Exceptional social/medical need. <b>3.</b> Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>4.</b> Siblings at the school at the time of admission. <b>5.</b> Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 9, Criterion 5 = 22, Lates = 1, EHCP = 1
	Number offered 2024: 33
	<b>JUNIOR (7+): 1.</b> LAC & PLAC. <b>2.</b> Exceptional social/medical need. <b>3.</b> Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>4.</b> Siblings at the school at the time of admission. <b>5.</b> ¹Children attending a named feeder school for Lakeside Primary School: Cross Farm Infant and Sandringham Infant & Nursery. <b>6.</b> Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 5 will only apply to children who attend Cross Farm Infant and Sandringham Infant & Nursery schools in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.
	Criteria 1 - 4 = 0, Criterion 5 = 1, Criterion 6 = 3, Distance = 0.515km
	Number offered 2024: 4

## Lakeside Nursery & Primary Academy (continued)

Year	Criteria and number offered
2025	RECEPTION (4+): 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings at the school at the time of admission. 5. Any other children.
	JUNIOR (7+): 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings at the school at the time of admission. 5. ¹Children attending a named feeder school for Lakeside Primary School: Cross Farm Infant and Sandringham Infant & Nursery. 6. Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 5 will only apply to children who attend Cross Farm Infant and Sandringham Infant & Nursery schools in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.

# **Lightwater Village School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Siblings at the school or at Hammond Junior School at the time of admission. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 11, Criterion 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 22, Lates = 2
	Number offered 2024: 35
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Siblings at the school or at Hammond Junior School at the time of admission. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff
	has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is
	recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>4.</b> Any other children.

#### **Lorraine Infant School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Cordwalles Junior School at the time of the child's admission. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 7, Criterion 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 18, Lates = 2
	Number offered 2024: 27
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Cordwalles Junior School at the time of the child's admission. 3. Children of staff at the
	school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is
	made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Any other children.

# **Mytchett Primary & Nursery Academy**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	<b>RECEPTION (4+): 1.</b> LAC & PLAC. <b>2.</b> Exceptional social/medical need. <b>3.</b> Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>4.</b> Siblings at the school at the time of admission. <b>5.</b> Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 7, Criterion 5 = 23, Distance = 1.108km
	Number offered 2024: 30
	JUNIOR (7+): 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings at the school at the time of admission. 5. ¹Children attending a named feeder school for Mytchett Primary School: Cross Farm Infant and Sandringham Infant & Nursery. 6. Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 5 will only apply to children who attend Cross Farm Infant and Sandringham Infant & Nursery schools in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.
	Criteria 1 - 6 = 0, Lates = 1, EHCP = 1
	Number offered 2024: 2
2025	<b>RECEPTION (4+): 1.</b> LAC & PLAC. <b>2.</b> Exceptional social/medical need. <b>3.</b> Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. <b>4.</b> Siblings at the school at the time of admission. <b>5.</b> Any other children.
	JUNIOR (7+): 1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings at the school at the time of admission. 5. ¹Children attending a named feeder school for Mytchett Primary School: Cross Farm Infant and Sandringham Infant & Nursery. 6. Any other children.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 5 will only apply to children who attend Cross Farm Infant and Sandringham Infant & Nursery schools in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.

# Pine Ridge Infant School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Cordwalles Junior School at the time of the child's admission. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 2, Criterion 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 11, Lates = 1
	Number offered 2024: 14
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children who will have a sibling at the school or at Cordwalles Junior School at the time of the child's admission. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Any other children.

#### **Prior Heath Infant School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 1, Criterion 4 = 8, Criterion 5 = 51, Distance = 2.108km
	Number offered 2024: 60
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.

#### **Ravenscote Junior School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff who have been employed at the school for two or more years at the time of which the application for admission to the school is made and/or a member of staff recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. Children attending Prior Heath Infant School and Heather Ridge Infant School. 5. All other applicants.
	Criterion 1 = 2, Criterion 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 41, Criterion 4 = 68, Criterion 5 = 43, Distance = 5.034km, EHCP = 1
	Number offered 2024: 155
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff who have been employed at the school for two or more years at the time of which the application for admission to the school is made and/or a member of staff recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 3. Siblings at the time of admission. 4. ¹Children attending Prior Heath Infant School and Heather Ridge Infant School. 5. All other applicants.
	<sup>1</sup> Criterion 4 will only apply to children who attend Prior Heath Infant School and Heather Ridge Infant schools in Year 2 and will not be applied once a child has left this school.

## Sandringham Infant & Nursery Academy

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings at the school at the time of admission or who have left the school up to 2 years previously of 1 September 2024.  5. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 2, Criterion 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 1, Criterion 4 = 13, Criterion 5 = 32, EHCP = 1
	Number offered 2024: 49
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff at the school a) where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or b) the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings at the school at the time of admission or who have left the school up to 2 years previously of 1 September 2025.  5. Any other children.

# **South Camberley Primary & Nursery School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	<ol> <li>LAC &amp; PLAC.</li> <li>Children of staff at the school where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage.</li> <li>Siblings at the school at the time of admission.</li> </ol>
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 15, Criterion 4 = 54, Centrally offered on time = 1, Lates = 2, EHCP = 1
	Number offered 2024: 73
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Children of staff at the school where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made, and or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage.  3. Siblings at the school at the time of admission. 4. Any other children.

## **St Augustine's Catholic Primary School**

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	<ol> <li>Catholic LAC &amp; PLAC.</li> <li>Catholic children with exceptional need.</li> <li>Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission.</li> <li>Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the parish of Camberley and Bagshot or Frimley.</li> <li>Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the parish of Camberley and Bagshot or Frimley.</li> <li>Other LAC &amp; PLAC.</li> <li>Children of staff.</li> <li>Other children with exceptional need.</li> <li>Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church.</li> <li>Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission.</li> <li>Children of other Christian denominations.</li> <li>Children of other faiths.</li> </ol>
	Criterion 1 = 1, Criterion 2 = 1, Criterion 3 = 17, Criterion 4 = 15, Criterion 5 = 4, Criteria 6 - 8 = 0, Criterion 9 = 4, Criterion 10 = 1, Criterion 11 = 6, Criterion 12 = 0, Criterion 13 = 10
	Number offered 2024: 59
2025	1. Catholic LAC & PLAC. 2. Catholic children with exceptional need. 3. Catholic children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 4. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, resident in the parish of Camberley and Bagshot or Frimley. 5. Catholic children without a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission, who are not resident in the parish of Camberley and Bagshot or Frimley. 6. Other LAC & PLAC.  7. Children of staff. 8. Other children with exceptional need. 9. Catechumens, Candidates for Reception into the Church and children who are members of an Orthodox Church. 10. Other children with a brother or sister at the school at the time of admission. 11. Children of other Christian denominations. 12. Children of other faiths. 13. Any other children.

## St Lawrence Church of England (Aided) Primary School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Medical or exceptional circumstances. 3. Siblings at time of admission. 4. Children whose home address is within the ecclesiastical parish boundary of Chobham with at least one parent/carer who is a regular attender of St Lawrence Church, Chobham or St Saviour Church, Valley End. 5. Children whose home address is within the ecclesiastical parish boundary of Chobham with at least one parent/carer who is a regular attender of another Christian church. 6. Children whose home address is within the ecclesiastical parish boundary of Chobham and in respect of whom there would be eligibility for Pupil Premium. 7. Children of a member of staff who has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made and/or children of a member of staff recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 8. Children whose home is within the ecclesiastical parish boundary of Chobham. 9. Children whose home address is outside the ecclesiastical boundary of Chobham and whose parents wish them to attend St Lawrence CofE Primary School.
	Criteria 1 - 2 = 0, Criterion 3 = 9, Criteria 4 - 7 = 0, Criterion 8 = 18, Criterion 9 = 1, Centrally offered on time = 1, Lates = 1
	Number offered 2024: 30
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Medical or exceptional circumstances. 3. Siblings at time of admission. 4. Children whose home address is within the ecclesiastical parish boundary of Chobham with at least one parent/carer who is a regular attender of St Lawrence Church, Chobham or St Saviour Church, Valley End. 5. Children whose home address is within the ecclesiastical parish boundary of Chobham with at least one parent/carer who is a regular attender of another Christian church. 6. Children whose home address is within the ecclesiastical parish boundary of Chobham and in respect of whom there would be eligibility for Pupil Premium. 7. Children of a member of staff who has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made and/or children of a member of staff recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 8. Children whose home is within the ecclesiastical parish boundary of Chobham. 9. Children whose home address is outside the ecclesiastical boundary of Chobham and whose parents wish them to attend St Lawrence CofE Primary School.

## Valley End Church of England Infant School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.
	Criterion 1 = 0, Criterion 2 = 1, Criterion 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 12, Criterion 5 = 47, Distance = 4.427km
	Number offered 2024: 60
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of permanent members of staff where the member of staff has been employed at the school for two or more years at the time at which the application for admission to the school is made; and/or the member of staff is recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Children who will have a sibling at the school at the time of the child's admission. 5. Any other children.

# Windlesham Village Infant School

Year	Criteria and number offered
2024	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff who have been employed at the school for two or more years or have been recruited to fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings of pupils on roll at Connaught Junior School - or Windlesham Village Infant School at the time of admission. 5. Any other children.
	Criteria 1 - 3 = 0, Criterion 4 = 5, Criterion 5 = 19
	Number offered 2024: 24
2025	1. LAC & PLAC. 2. Exceptional social/medical need. 3. Children of staff who have been employed at the school for two or more years or have been recruited to
	fill a vacant post for which there is a demonstrable skill shortage. 4. Siblings of pupils on roll at Connaught Junior School, or Windlesham Village Infant School at
	the time of admission. <b>5.</b> Any other children.

#### Surrey map

